
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

October 5, 2023 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M231005 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director 

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication 
 
FROM:    Brooke P. Clark, Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:45 A.M., 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2023, VIA PUBLIC 
TELECONFERENCE 

 
 
I. SECY-23-0052 – NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC. (LICENSE AMENDMENT 

APPLICATION), APPEAL OF LBP-23-2 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to Erwin Citizens Awareness 
Network, Inc.’s (ECAN) appeal of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s decision in LBP-23-
2.  In that decision, the Board denied ECAN’s hearing request in this proceeding related to the 
application of Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. to amend the license for its nuclear fuel fabrication 
facility in Erwin, Tennessee.  The amendment would allow Nuclear Fuel Services to provide 
uranium purification and conversion services at the facility.  The Memorandum and Order 
affirms the Board’s decision. 
 
(Subsequently, on October 5, 2023, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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